FILED 8/11/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 09067-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
State of Florida

l u’ %

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 11, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ’%
FROM: Donna D. Brown, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20210055-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake
County by Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Please place the attached email and documentation from the Utility in the above mentioned
docket file.

Thank you.
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Donna Brown

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Donna Brown

Subject: FW: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.
Attachments: Scanned from HP; Scanned from HP

Good morning Donna,
See if this is adequate for the Insurance question. Let me know if you can open them and if this is enough.
Thanks.

Troy Rendell
Vice President - investor Owned Utilities

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
{Mobile) 727-777-2508

(Fax) 727-848-7701

(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net

From: Joseph Gabay <jgabay@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Please find proof of insurance as requested attached.

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Joseph Gabay
Subject: FW: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Joe — audit questions from FPSC. For Number 1 — | need the policy from 10/19 through 10/20

Troy Rendell
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245



(Mobile) 727-777-2508
(Fax) 727-848-7701
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net

From: Donna Brown <DDBROWN @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 3:45 PM

To: trendel@uswatercorp.net

Cc: Todd Brown <TBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Christopher Richards <crichard @psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Good afternoon Mr. Rendell,

For the Brendenwood SARC, please provide additional information on the two items listed below. Please provide the
Utility’s response no later than August 17, 2021.

1. For Account 657 — Insurance Expense, provide a premium summary or invoice showing the premium paid for
the period October 24, 2019 — October 24, 2020.

2. Does the Utility plan to collect customer deposits in the future? If so, what is the anticipated date that the
Utility will begin collecting customer deposits.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Donna D. Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
Pubilic Utility Analyst il

Accounting and Finance Division
DDBrown@Psc.state.fl.us

Tel: 850.413.6469

Fax: 850.413.6470

Please Note: Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communication may be subject

to public disclosure



Invoice

Invoice Date
101172018

BRENDENWOOD WATERWORKS INC.
MR. JOE GABAY

4939 CROSS BAYOU BILVD

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652

Involce Number
2413

C & C CONSULTANTS
P.O. BOX 701340

ST. CLOUD, FL
34770-1340

888-494-2844

Insurance Company Policy Number Effective Explres
[PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY [PHPK2047547 | 10/24/2019 | 10/24/2020 |
involce Description Premium
OMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ] 1.159.0q
Description of other charges, payments, etc. applied agalnst this Invoice Amount
TERRORISM COVERAGE DECLINED
Balance
Entered: <
COA Code:
Approved: _C by 4
Paid:

Date:



BRENDENWQOD WATERWORKS INC

C & C Consultants
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
10/11/2019 Bill 2413 1,159.00

“~ r’,\\
A
i\i\‘\ )

\ -

Checking - Bank of Ta
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10408

-~ 10/24/2018

Balance Due Y, " Discount
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k Amount
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2002

Payment
1,1569.00
1,158.00

1,158.00

Rev 2/14



C & C Consultants

Utility Insurance Specialists

EMAIL MEMO

To: Joe Gabay From: Lou Morrison

Email: jgabay@uswatercorp.net Pages: 4

Phone: 727-848-8292 Date: 10/12/19
Re: Brendenwood Waterworks, PolicyNo:  PHPK2047547
Inc. Term: 10/24/19-10/24/20
Good Evening Joe,

Attached are the following items pertaining to the insurance coverage for
Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.:

1. Insurance binder verifying coverage from 10/24/19-10/24/20.
2. Ouwr invoice showing the annual premium cost.

I appreciate the continued opportunity to assist you with your insurance coverage.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Consultants

The information in this email message is privileged and confidential, intended only for the vse of the recipient. If the reader is not the
inteaded recipient, be hereby notifted that any copy or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received
this communicetion in error, please notify the seader immedigtely by telephone.

PO Box 701340 * St. Cloud, FL 34770-1340
888-494-9844 * Fax: 407-809-5283 * Emdil: haimonison@hotmail,com * www.Utilityins.com



gy IS DATE (MWDD/YYYY)
ACQRD INSURANCE BINDER 10/1212019

IS BINDER IS A TEMPORARY INSURANCE CONTRACT, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM.

ENCY SMBRRISO COMPANY BINDER#
Lou RISON PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY INS. CO. | 47547
LOUIS J. MORRISON C & C CONSULTANTS errecTvE AT
PO BOX 701340 e PATE T . I'_E_X_,._ S DATE | L X EHME‘ .
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34770-1340 102412010 T 1201 [ - | 011562020 | ‘zg;:‘“
Shr?o Bd): 888_'494'9844 __jiﬁunk 407-809-5283 — THIS BINDER IS ISSUED TO EXTEND COVERAGE IN THE ABOVE NAMED COMPANY
= o smcoos | PER EXPIRING POLICY #:
%;; o o DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/VEHICL ESFPROPERTY (Including Location) 7
JURED WATER SYSTEM
BRENDENWOOD WATERWORKS, INC.
MR. JOE GABAY
4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652

JVERAGES LIMITS B
_ TYPEOFINSURANCE COVERAGEFORMS DEDUCTIBLE = COINS% | AMOUNT
OPERTY CAUSES OF LOSS '
5 BASIC i__! BROAD | __ | SPEC
I
1
NERAL LIABILITY HIRED & NON-OWNED AUTO LIABILITY PEHOCOUMENCE . rogl8p el 000,00,
1 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY RENTEDPREMISES | % 100,000
I__' cLamsmape | X | ocCUR MEDEXP (Anyonepersom) 5 10,000
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
{ GENERAL AGGREGATE |s___ 3,000,000
RETRO DATE FOR CLAIMS MADE: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
:-IIGLE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 8
| ANY AUTO | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
-1 ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident] | §
_11 SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE (s
| HIRED AUTOS MEDICAL PAYMENTS I
| NON-OWNED AUTOS _PERSONALINJURYPROT | §
; UNINSURED MOTORIST '3
! i - .8 _
1“"15 PHYSICAL DAMAGE  pgp :L_. ALL VEHICLES SCHEDULED VEHICLES ACTUAL CASH VALUE
! COLLISION: K | STATED AMQUNTY $
1, OTHER THAN COL: _ !
RAGELIABILITY i AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | §
i ANY AUTO (OTHER THAN AUTO ONLY: |
1’ o . ERCHACCIDENT | §
. | - | AGGREGATE | §
CESS LIABILITY EACHOCCURRENGE | §
_ UMBRELLA FORM AGGREGATE 3
OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM RETRQ DATE FOR CLAIMS MADE: SELFINSURED RETENTION | §
WC STATUTORY LIMITS
womsa‘swensmm EL.EACHACCIDENT  |'§
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | 3
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
COVERAGE DECIN FEES | $
:g? s, | ERRORISM G CINED —— . X
WVERAGES ESTIMATED TOTAL PREMIUM | §
AME & ADDRESS
H MORTGAGEE ; E ADDITIONAL INSURED
! ' LOSSPAYEE ,
PROOF OF INSURANCE |LoaN®
POLICY NO: PHPK2047547 |
TERM: 10/24/19-10/24/20 | AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

>ORD 75 (2007/01) Page 1 of 2 © ACORD CORPORATION 1993-2007. Alf rights reserved.
The ACORD name and loqo are reaistered marks of ACGORD




CONDITIONS

This Company binds the kind(s) of insurance stipulated on the reverse side. The Insurance is subject to the
terms, conditions and limitations of the policy(ies) in current use by the Company.

This binder may be cancelled by the Insured by surrender of this binder or by written notice to the Company
stating when cancellation will be effective. This binder may be cancelled by the Company by notice to the
insured in accordance with the policy conditions. This binder is cancelled when replaced by a policy. If this
binder is not replaced by a policy, the Company is entitled to charge a premium for the binder according to the
Rules and Rates in use by the Company.

Applicable in California

When this form is used to provide insurance in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or more, the title
of the form is changed from "Insurance Binder" to "Cover Note”.

Applicable in Colorado

With respect to binders issued to renters of residential premises, home owners, condo unit owners and mebile home
ownars, the insurer has thirty (30) business days, commencing from the effective date of coverage, to evaluate the
issuance of the insurance policy.

Applicable in Delaware

The mortgagee or Obligee of any mortgage or other instrument given for the purpose of creating a lisn on real
property shall accept as evidence of Insurance a written binder issued by an authorized Insurer or its agent if
the binder includes or is accompanled by: the name and address of the borrower; the name and address aof the
lender as loss payee; a description of the insured real property; a provision that the binder may not be canceled
within the term of the binder unless the lender and the insured borrower receive written notice of the cancel-
lation at least ten (10) days prior to the cancellation; except in the case of a renewal of a policy subsequent to
the closing of the loan, a paid receipt of the full amount of the applicable premium, and the amount of
insurance coverage.
Chapter 21 Title 25 Paragraph 2119

Applicable in Florida
Except for Auto insurance coverage, no notice of cancellation or nonrenewal of a binder is required unless the
duration of the binder exceeds 60 days. For auto insurance, the insurer must give 5 days prior notice, unless
the binder is replaced by a policy or another binder in the same company.

Applicable in Nevada
Any person who refuses to accept a binder which provides coverage of less than $1,000,000.00 when proof is
required: (A) Shall be fined not more than $500.00, and (B) is liable to the party presenting the binder as proof
of insurance for actual damages sustained therefrom.

Applicable in the Virgin Islands

This binder is effective for only ninety (90) days. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this binder, you should request an
insurance policy or certificate (if applicable) from your agent and/or insurance company.

2ORD 75 (2007/01) Page 2 of 2



Donna Brown

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Donna Brown

Cc: Todd Brown; Christopher Richards

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.
Attachments: PSC Order Approving Brendenwood Transfer.docx

Concerning Customer Deposits. The FPSC did not approve customer deposits during the transfer — so we do not have
deposits in our tariffs.

We would like to request them in this SARC for future customers.

Troy Rendell
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

] s 1 L
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
(Mobile) 727-777-2508
(Fax) 727-848-7701
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net

From: Donna Brown <DDBROWN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 3:45 PM

To: trendell@uswatercorp.net
Cc: Todd Brown <TBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Christopher Richards <crichard @psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Dkt. 20210055-WU - Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Good afternoon Mr, Rendell,

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
Public Utility Analyst lll

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



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for approval of transfer of DOCKET NO. 140120-WU
Certificate No. 339-W from Brendenwood ORDER NO. PSC-14-0691-PAA-WU
Utilities, LLC. to Brendenwood Waterworks, ISSUED: December 15, 2014

Inc. in Lake County.

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

ART GRAHAM, Chairman
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE L. BROWN

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING NET BOOK VALUE AND DECLINING TO MAKE A NEGATIVE
ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT
AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF THE WATER SYSTEM AND CERTIFICATE
NO. 339-W AND
CONTINUING EXISTING RATES AND CHARGES

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action
discussed herein determining net book value and declining to make a negative acquisition
adjustment are preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests are
substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

Background

On June 5, 2014, Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc. (applicant or buyer) filed an application
for the transfer of Certificate No. 339-W from Brendenwood Utilities, LLC (Brendenwood or
Utility) in Lake County. The service area is located in the St. Johns River Water Management
District and is in a water resource caution area. According to Brendenwood’s 2013 Annual
Report, it serves 58 water customers with operating revenue of $26,796, which designates it as a
Class C utility.



ORDER NO. PSC-14-0691-PAA-WU
DOCKET NO. 140120-WU
PAGE 2

Certificate No. 339-W was originally granted in 1981.) In 1990, we approved a transfer
of majority organizational control? and an amendment to include additional territory.’ In 2003,
we approved a name change from Brendenwood Water System to Brendenwood Water Systems,
Inc.* In 2004, we approved a transfer of majority organizational control.’> In 2005, we approved
an amendment to include additional territory.> In 2011, we approved an application to transfer
the Utility from Brendenwood Water Systems, Inc. to Brendenwood Utilities, LLC.

This Order addresses the transfer of the water system and the net book value of the water
system at the time of transfer. We have jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes

(F.S.).
Decision

Transfer of Certificate No. 339-W from Brendenwood Utilities, LLC in Lake County

As stated above, on June 5, 2014, Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc. filed an application for
the transfer of Certificate No. 339-W from Brendenwood Utilities, LLC in Lake County. The
application is in compliance with Section 367.071, F.S., and our rules concerning applications
for transfer of certificates. The closing occurred on May 23, 2014, contingent upon our
approval, pursuant to Section 367.071(1), F.S.

Noticing. Territory, and Land Ownership

The application contains proof of compliance with the noticing provisions set forth in
Section 367.071, F.S., and Rule 25-30.030, F.A.C. No objections to the transfer were filed, and
the time for doing so has expired. The application contains a description of the Utility’s water
service territory, which is appended to this Order as Attachment A. The application contains a
copy of a special warranty deed that was executed on May 23, 2014, as evidence that the
applicant owns the land upon which the water treatment facilities are located pursuant to Rule

25-30.037(2)(q), F.A.C.

! See Order No. 10184, issued August 5, 1981, in Docket No. 810079-W, In re: Application of Brendenwood Water
System for a certificate to operate a water utility in Lake County. Florida. pursuant to Section 367.041. Florida
Statutes.

2 See Order No. 22425, issued January 17, 1990, in Docket No. 891121-WU, In re: Application for transfer of
ownership of Brendenwood Water System in Lake County from Robert S. Hanks, Jerry L. Rogers and Daniel H.

Judy to Paul E. Day.

3 See Order No. 22398, issued January 19, 1990, in Docket No. 891122-WU, In re: Application of Brendenwood
Water System for amendment of Certificate No. 339-W in Lake County.

4 See Order No. PSC-03-0118-FOF-WU, issued January 21, 2003, in Docket No. 020996-WU, In re: Application
for name change on Certificate No. 339-W in Lake County from Brendenwood Water System to Brendenwood
Water Systems. Inc.

5 See Order No. PSC-04-1054-PAA-WU, issued October 27, 2004, in Docket No. 040276-WU, In re: Application
for transfer of majority organizational control of Brendenwood Water System, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 339-W
in Lake County, from Paul E. Day to Deborah J. Miller.

6 See Order No. PSC-05-0678-FOF-WU, issued June 20, 2005, in Docket No. 050255-WU, In re: Application for
“quick take” amendment of Certificate No. 339-W in Lake County by Brendenwood Water System. Inc,

7 See Order No. PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU, issued December 7, 2011, in Docket No. 110255-WU, In re: Application
for approval of transfer of Brendenwood Water System. Inc.. and application for certificate to operate water utility
in Lake County, by Brendenwood Utilities. LL.C.
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Purchase Agreement and Financing

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.037(2)(g), (h), and (i), F.A.C., the application contains a
statement regarding financing and a copy of the Purchase Agreement, which includes the
purchase price, terms of payment, and a list of the assets purchased. There are no customer
deposits, guaranteed revenue contracts, developer agreements, customer advances, leases, or debt
of Brendenwood that must be disposed of with regard to the transfer. According to the purchase
agreement, the total purchase price is $20,000 for the portion of the assets attributable to water
service, with 70 percent of the purchase price paid in cash at the closing. The remaining 30
percent is to be paid within 30 days of the final official approval date of the transfer established
by us. As noted, the sale took place on May 23, 2014, subject to our approval, pursuant to
Section 367.071(1), E.S.

Facility Description and Compliance

The water treatment system consists of a single well with a hydropneumatic/flow-through
storage tank with a capacity of 3,000 gallons, and a liquid chlorination system used for
disinfection. Commission staff contacted the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(DEP) concerning the compliance status relative to any Notices of Violation or any DEP consent
orders. DEP stated that the system is not subject to any outstanding violations or consent orders.

Technical and Financial Ability

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.037(1)(j), F.A.C., the application contains statements describing
the technical and financial ability of the applicant to provide service to the proposed service area.
According to the application, the applicant’s directors have considerable Florida-specific
expertise in private utility ownership. The directors have been in the water and wastewater
utility management, operations, and maintenance industry for many years, providing service to
more than 550 Florida facilities throughout their careers. Further, the application indicates that
the President and Vice President have 29 and 37 years, respectively, of operation or ownership of
utilities, including a number of utilities previously regulated by us. The application indicates that
operating, billing and collection services will be provided by contract through an affiliated entity,
U.S. Water Services Corporation (U.S. Water), which currently provides such services to utilities
serving approximately 80,000 customers in Florida. The President of U.S. Water is part owner
of other systems regulated by us, including Harbor Waterworks, Inc.,® Lakeside Waterworks,
Inc.,’ LP Waterworks, Inc.,! and several of the systems previously owned by Aqua Utilities

§ See Order No. PSC-12-0587-PAA-WU, issued October 29, 2012, in Docket No. 120148-WU, In re: Application
for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills Utility. I..P. water system and Certificate No. 522-W in Lake County to
Harbor Waterworks. Inc.

9 See Order No. PSC-13-0425-PAA-WS, issued September 18, 2013, in Docket No. 120317-WS, In re: Application
for approval to transfer water and wastewater system Certificate Nos. 567-W and 494-S in Lake County from
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. to Lakeside Waterworks. Inc.

10 See Order No. PSC-14-0130-PAA-WS, issued March 17, 2014, in Docket No. 130055-WS, In re: Application for
approval of transfer of LP Utilities Corporation's water and wastewater systems and Certificate Nos. 620-W and
533-S. to LP Waterworks. Inc.. in Highlands County.
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Florida, Inc.!! We also reviewed the personal financial statements for the President and Vice
President.'”> Based on the above, we find that the buyer has demonstrated the technical and

financial ability to provide service to the existing service territory.

Rates and Charges

The Utility’s rates and charges were last approved in a staff-assisted rate case in 2010."* In
2014, the rates were subsequently reduced to reflect the expiration of rate case expense approved
in 2010. The Utility is built out and has no approved service availability charges. The Utility’s
existing rates and charges are shown on Schedule No. 1. Rule 25-9.044(1), F.A.C., provides
that, in the case of a change of ownership or control of a utility, the rates, classifications, and
regulations of the former owner must continue unless authorized to change by us. Therefore, we
find that the Utility’s existing rates and charges remain in effect until a change is authorized by
us in a subsequent proceeding.

Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) and Annual Reports

We have verified that the Utility is current on the filing of annual reports and RAFs
through December 31, 2013. The seller will be responsible for all RAFs payable up through the
date of closing. The buyer will be responsible for filing the Utility’s annual reports for 2014 and
all future years and paying RAFs subsequent to the date of closing.

Conclusion

Based on the foregoing, we find that the transfer of the water system and Certificate No.
339-W is in the public interest and shall be approved effective the date of our vote, November
25, 2014. This Order shall serve as the Utility’s certificate and shall be retained by the Utility.
The Utility’s existing rates and charges shall remain in effect until a change is authorized by us
in a subsequent proceeding. The tariff pages reflecting the transfer shall be effective on or after
the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C. The seller
shall be responsible for all RAFs payable up through the date of closing. The Ultility shall be

1 See Docket No. 130172-WS, Inre: Application for approval of transfer of certain water and wastewater facilities
and Certificate Nos. 501-W and 435-S of Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. to Sunny Hills Utility Company in Washington
County; Docket No. 130173-WU, In re: Application for approval of transfer of certain water and wastewater
facilities and Certificate No. 053-W of Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc.’s to Lake Osborne Waterworks. Inc. in Palm
Beach County; Docket No. 130174-WU, In re: Application for approval of transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s
water systems and Certificate No. 002-W _in Brevard County; Docket No. 130175-WS, In re: Application for
approval of transfer of certain water and wastewater facilities and Certificate Nos. 422-W and 359-S of Aqua
Utilities Florida. Inc. to HC Waterworks. Inc. in Highlands County; and Docket No. 130176-WS, In re: Application
for approval of transfer of certain water and wastewater facilities and Certificate Nos. 507-W and 441-S of Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. to Jumper Creek Utility Company in Sumter County.

12 See Document Nos. 05741-14 (Confidential) and 06154-14 (Confidential) in Docket No. 140121-WU, In re:
Application for approval of transfer of Certificate No. 539-W from Raintree Harbor Utilities. LLC to Raintree
Waterworks. Inc. in Lake County.

13 See Order No. PSC-10-0167-PAA-WU, issued March 23, 2010, in Docket No. 090346-WU, In re: Application for
staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Brendenwood Water System. Inc.
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responsible for filing the 2014 Annual Report and all future annual reports and RAFs subsequent
to the date of closing,

Net Book Value

The purpose of establishing net book value (NBV) for transfers is to determine whether
an acquisition adjustment should be approved. The NBV does not include normal ratemaking
adjustments for used and useful plant or working capital. The application reflects a proposed
NBYV as of December 31, 2013. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.037(1), F.A.C., the application must
provide the proposed NBV of the system as of the date of the proposed transfer. Through our
staff’s audit process, the NBV of the Utility was updated to reflect May 23, 2014. Our approved
NBYV, as described below, is shown on Schedule No. 2.

Utility Plant in Service (UPIS)

The Utility’s general ledger reflected an UPIS balance of $27,494 as of May 23, 2014.
Commission audit staff determined that all our adjustments have been properly made. Therefore,
we approve a UPIS balance of $27,494 as of May 23, 2014. The approved UPIS balance is

shown on Schedule No. 2.

Land and Land Rights

The Utility’s audited general ledger reflected a land balance of $1,100 as of May 23,
2014. The value of land and land rights was last established by Order No. PSC-10-0167-PAA-
WU.* At that time, we approved a land value of $1,100. We have not identified any
adjustments. Therefore, we approve the land and land rights of $1,100 as of May 23, 2014. The
approved land balance is shown on Schedule No. 2.

Accumulated Depreciation

The Utility’s general ledger reflected an accumulated depreciation balance of $8,181, as
of May 23, 2014. Our audit staff determined that this balance should be reduced by $2,356 to
account for the use of incorrect depreciation rates and plant balances. Therefore, we approve an
accumulated depreciation balance of $5,825 as of May 23, 2014. The approved accumulated
depreciation balance is shown on Schedule No. 2.

Contributions-in-Aid-of-Construction (CIAC) and Accumulated Amortization of CIAC

As of May 23, 2014, the Utility’s general ledger reflected balances of $1,577 for CIAC
and $1,577 for accumulated amortization of CIAC. We have not identified any adjustments.
Therefore, we approve a CIAC balance of $1,577 and accumulated amortization of CIAC
balance of $1,577 as of May 23, 2014. The approved balances for CIAC and accumulated

14 See Order No. PSC-10-0167-PAA-WU, issued March 23, 2010, in Docket No. 090346-WU, In re: Application
for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County bv Brendenwood Water System. Inc.
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amortization of CIAC are shown on Schedule No. 2.

Net Book Value

Based on the adjustment and balances described above, we approve a NBV for the
Utility, as of May 23, 2014, in the amount of $22,770. The approved NBV is shown on
Schedule No. 2 along with the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners,
Uniform System of Accounts (NARUC USOA) balances for UPIS and accumulated depreciation
as of May 23, 2014.

Acquisition Adjustment

An acquisition adjustment results when the purchase price differs from the NBV of the
assets at the time of the acquisition. The Utility and its assets were purchased for $20,000. As
stated above, we have determined the appropriate NBV to be $22,770. Pursuant to Rule 25-
30.0371, F.A.C., a positive acquisition adjustment may be appropriate when the purchase price is
greater than the NBV, and a negative acquisition adjustment may be appropriate when the
purchase price is less than NBV. As set forth in Rule 25-30.0371(3), F.A.C.,, if the purchase
price is greater than 80 percent of the net book value, a negative acquisition adjustment is not
included in rate base. As the purchase price of $20,000 paid exceeds 80 percent of our approved
NBYV of $22,770, no negative acquisition shall be included in rate base.

Based on the above, we find that the NBV for transfer purposes is $22,770 for the water
system, as of May 23, 2014. No acquisition adjustment shall be included in rate base. Within 30
days of the date of this Order, the buyer shall be required to provide general ledger balances
which show its books have been updated to reflect our approved balances as of May 23, 2014.
The adjustments shall be reflected in the Utility’s 2014 annual report when filed.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the transfer of the water
system and Certificate No. 339-W from Brendenwood Utilities, LLC to Brendenwood
Waterworks, Inc. in Lake County is in the public is in the public interest and shall be approved
effective the date of our vote, November 25, 2014. It is further

ORDERED that this order shall serve as the Utility’s certificate and shall be retained by
the Utility. The Utility’s existing rates and charges shall remain in effect until a change is
authorized by us in a subsequent proceeding. The tariff pages reflecting the transfer shall be
effective on or after the stamped approval date on the tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-
30.475(1), F.A.C. It is further

ORDERED that the seller shall be responsible for all RAFs payable up through the date
of closing. The buyer shall be responsible for filing the 2014 Annual Report, all future annual
reports and RAFs subsequent to the date of closing. It is further
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ORDERED that the net book value for transfer purposes is $22,770 for the water system,
as of May 23, 2014. It is further

ORDERED that no negative acquisition shall be included in rate base. It is further

ORDERED that within 30 days of the date of this Order, the Utility shall be required to
provide general ledger balances which show its books have been updated to reflect our approved
balances as of May 23, 2014. The adjustments shall be reflected in the Utility’s 2014 annual
report when filed. It is further

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is received by
the Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the
close of business on the date set forth in the “Notice of Further Proceedings” attached hereto. It

is further

ORDERED that if no protest to the proposed agency action is filed by a substantially
affected person within 21 days of the date of the order, a consummating order shall be issued and
the docket shall be closed administratively after Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc. has provided
proof that its general ledgers have been updated to reflect our approved balances as of November

25, 2014.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 15th day of December, 2014.

/s/ Carlotta S. Stauffer
CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 413-6770
www.floridapsc.com

Copies furnished: A copy of this document is
provided to the parties of record at the time of
issuance and, if applicable, interested persons.

KY
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought.

As identified in the body of this order, our action approving net book value and declining
to make a negative acquisition adjustment is preliminary in nature. Any person whose
substantial interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a
formal proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on January 5. 2015. If such a petition
is filed, mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. In the absence of such a petition,
this order shall become effective and final upon the issuance of a Consummating Order.

Any objection or protest filed in this docket before the issuance date of this order is
considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the
specified protest period.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request:
(1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Office of
Commission Clerk, within fifieen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed
by Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code; or (2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme
Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in
the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of
Commission Clerk and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the
appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must
be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.
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Brendenwood Waterworks. Inc.
Brendenwood and Jeremy Estates Subdivisions
Lake County
Description of Water Territory

PER ORDER NO. PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU:

The North 660 feet of the East 924 feet of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32,
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida. Also described as: Begin at the
Northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, Township 18 South,
Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, run thence S89°53°07” W along the North Line of the
Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East a distance
of 924.00 feet, then S0°36°29” E parallel to the East line of said Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast
1/4 of Section 32 a distance of 660.00 feet, thence N89°53°07” E parallel to the aforesaid North
line of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32 a distance of 924.00 feet, thence
N0°36°29” W 660.00 feet to the point of beginning.

PER ORDER NO. PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU:

Township 18 South, Range 26 East
In Section 32

Jeremy Estates
From the Southeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, Township 18
South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida. Run N 00°35°29”W along the East Line of said
Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 a distance of 369.20 feet; thence S 89°58°23”W, 25.00 feet
to a point on the Westerly right-of-way line of Fish Camp Road and the POINT OF
BEGINNING of this description; from said POINT OF BEGINNING run S 89°58°23”W,
508.92 feet; thence N 00°37°31”W, 297.73 feet; thence N 89°53°07”E, 509.09 feet to a point on
the Westerly right-of-way line of Fish Camp Road; thence S 00°35’ 29”E along said Westerly
right-of-way line, 298.51 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Grand Island Post Office
The East 275 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 all lying South of Highway No. 44
and West of Fish Camp Road.

PER ORDER NO. PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU:

Township 18 South. Range 26 East. Lake County, Florida

Section 32:  The East 278.35 feet of the North 156.50 feet of the South 369.2 feet of the
Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26
East in Lake County, Florida LESS the East 33 feet for Rd R/W.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

authorizes
Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.
pursuant to
Certificate Number 339-W

to provide water service in Lake County in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 367,
Florida Statutes, and the Rules, Regulations, and Orders of this Commission in the territory
described by the Orders of this Commission. This authorization shall remain in force and effect
until superseded, suspended, cancelled or revoked by Order of this Commission.

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number Filing Type

10184 08/05/81 810079-W Original Certificate

22398 01/10/90 891122-WU Amendment

22425 01/17/90 891121-WU Transfer of Majority
Organizational Control

PSC-03-0118-FOF-WU 01/21/03 020996-WU Name Change

PSC-04-1054-PAA-WU 10/27/04 040276-WU Transfer of Majority
Organizational Control

PSC-05-0678-FOF-WU 06/20/05 050255-wU Amendment

PSC-11-0552-FOF-WU 12/07/11 110255-WU Transfer of Certificate

PSC-14-0691-PAA-WU 12/15/14 140120-WU Transfer of Certificate
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Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Monthly Water Rates
Residential and General Service
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size
5/8" X 3/4" $14.71
3/4" $22.06
1" $36.77
1-1/2" $73.53
2" $117.65
3" $235.30
4" $367.65
6" $735.31
Charge per 1,000 Gallons - Residential
0-5,000 gallons $2.00
5,001-10,000 gallons $2.23
Over 10,000 gallons $4.47
Charge per 1,000 Gallons — General Service $3.04

Miscellaneous Service Charges |

Initial Connection Charge $15.00
Normal Reconnection Charge $15.00
Violation Reconnection Charge $15.00
Premises Visit Charge (in lieu of disconnection) $10.00

Late Payment Charge $3.00
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Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.
Water System
Schedule of Net Book Value as of May 23, 2014
Utility Audit
Description Proposed Adjustment
Utility Plant In Service $27,494 $0
Land & Land Rights 1,100 0
Accumulated Depreciation (8,181) 2,356(A)
CIAC (1,577) 0
Amortization of CIAC 1,577 0
Net Book Value $20.413 $2.356
Explanation of Commission Approved
Adjustments to Net Book Value as of May 23, 2014
Water System
Explanation

A. Accumulated Depreciation
To reflect appropriate amount of accumulated depreciation.

Total Adjustments to Net Book Value as of May 23, 2014.

Schedule 2

Approved
$27,494

Amount

$2,356

$2,356
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Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc.

Water System

Schedule of Commission Approved Account Balances as of May 23, 2014

Account Accumulated
No. Description UPIS Depreciation
301 Organization $2,762 $127
304 Structures and Improvements 12,382 2,104
311 Pumping Equip. 5,862 392
320 Water Treatment Equip. 2,265 2,720
333 Services 1,042 25
334 Meters and Meter Install. 2,025 294
340 Office Furniture and Equip. 1,156 163

Total $27.494 $5.825






